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TO: Chairman Phil Mendelson 

FROM: Councilmember Brianne K. Nadeau 

RE: Request to Agendize Measures for the June 29, 2021, Additional Legislative 

Meeting 

DATE: June 24, 2021     

  

 I am requesting that the following measures be agendized for the June 29, 2021, Additional 

Legislative Meeting: 

 

Ceremonial Resolutions 

 

• “Director Kristy Greenwalt Recognition Resolution of 2021” 

 

 This ceremonial resolution recognizes and honors Kristy Greenwalt’s for her exceptional 

service as the Executive Director of the District of Columbia Interagency Council on 

Homelessness, upon the occasion of her stepping down as the Director of the agency.  

 

• “Director Brenda Donald Recognition Resolution of 2021” 

 

 This ceremonial resolution recognizes, honors, and celebrates Brenda Donald’s leadership 

and guidance as Director of the Child and Family Services Agency and exemplary service and 

contribution to the District of Columbia.  

 Draft copies of the measures are attached. Please contact Benjamin Davis, Committee 

Director at bdavis@dccouncil.us or (202) 741-2111 if you have any questions.  

 

cc:       Members, Council of the District of Columbia 

Office of the Secretary 

Office of the General Counsel 

Office of the Budget Director 

Mayor’s Office of Policy and Legislative Affairs 
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